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TO:  GFB State Board Members & County Presidents 
 
FROM: Gerald Long, President 
 
DATE:  December 16, 2019  
 
RE:  FARM BUREAU DAY AT THE CAPITOL  

February 11, 2020 
 
“Farm Bureau Day at the Capitol” is scheduled for Tuesday, February 11, 2020.  Orientation 
begins at 9:30 a.m. in the Blue Room at The Georgia Freight Depot.  The Depot is located on Martin 
Luther King Jr. Drive, one block northwest of the Capitol, at Underground Atlanta. 
 
After orientation, we encourage you to visit with your legislators at the Capitol and return with them to 
the complimentary luncheon at the Depot beginning at noon.  Luncheon invitations will be sent to 
all legislators, but a personal invitation from you would be especially helpful and effective. 
 
New this year: free security parking has changed from the Ramada Plaza to the Sheraton Atlanta 
Hotel parking deck, located at 165 Courtland Street NE and shuttle bus service will run from 8:00 
a.m. until 3:00 p.m. 
 
A limited number of rooms are available for the night of February 10th at the Sheraton Atlanta Hotel, 
165 Courtland Street NE.  Georgia Farm Bureau will not pay for overnight accommodations; however, 
we have negotiated a nightly room rate of $142 plus applicable taxes and fees.  Please CLICK HERE 
to make your room reservation or call (404) 659-6500 and request the GFB room rate.  Reservations 
are on a first come, first served basis and the deadline to reserve a room is January 23rd.  After the 
deadline date, rooms are accepted based on space and rate availability. 
 
Please complete the GFB registration by Friday, January 31st to let us know you are attending. We 
look forward to seeing you in Atlanta on February 11th. 
 
GL/rej 
 
C: GFB Department Directors 
 GFB Field Representatives 
 County Office Managers/Secretaries 
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